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THE CALLER WAS GARY')EDELL WHO DURING THE KENNEDY 

FUNERAL' WAS PICKED UP BY THE NEW _YORK CITY POLICE 

DEPARTMENT ATTEMTPING TO ENTER-SAINT PATRICK’S CATHEDRAL 

WITH AN ULOADED THIRTY EIGHT CALIBER REVOLVER IN ‘

AN ATTACHE CASE. DEDELL ASKED SMITH TO ASK BRUNO IF BRUNO 

WANTED DEDELL TO BRING BRUNO’S WIFE OUT TO LOS ANGELES.

WHEN SMITH AT A LATER TIME GAVE THE MESSAGE TO BRUNO, BRUNO 

DESCRIBED DEDELL AS A "HANGER - ON" FROM SYRACUSE, 

NEW YORK. ' ' ' •

IF COSTIGAN AND BRUNO HAVE NOT BEEN INTERVIEWED IT IS 

SUGGESTED THAT SUCH LEADS BE SET OUT BY OFFICE OF ORIGIN 

TO VERIFY INFORMATION.FROM SMITH.

A COPY OF THIS TELETYPE IS SENT TO WASHINGTON FIELD 

OFFICE FOR INFORMATION AS THAT" OFFICE IS CONDUCTING NUMEROUS 

INTERVIEWS IN THIS MATTER.

JAMES E. TOLAN AND l^MqjHJf^ HANAN FURNISHED NO 

INFORMATION OF VALUE.
END PAGE TWO ' H ^ .^ ■
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PAGE THREE

FD THREE ZERO TWO’S AS TO TOLAN; HANAN AND SMITH BEING

SENT TO LOS ANGELES. GREENFIELD INTERVIEW WILL BE SENT

LATER.

END
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VIA TELETYPE

ENCIPHERE
JUN 1819

Mr. Tolson---------
Mr. DeLoach------
Mr. Mohr----------
Mr. Bishop------—
Mr. Casper_____  
Mr. Callahan___  
Mr. Conrad..., _ 
Mr. FeltA.___ Jl 
Mr. Ga^jL.^- 
Mr. RftselpfiE--!- 
Mr. Silvan.___  
Mr. Ta^l______
Mr. Trotter_____
Tele. Room______ 
Miss Holmes____  
Miss Gandy_____

TO DIRECTOR AND NEW YORK (44-1640) PLAINTEXT

NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON

• FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT

RE NEW YORK TELETYPE DATED JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST TO 

BUREAU AND TELETYPE DATED JUNE FOURTEEN LAST.

NEW YORK LOCATE# AND INTERVIEW JIMMY BRESLIN, NEW YORK



8-35 PM
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CTOR AND
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FROM LOS ANGELES

JUN 181968

WASHINGTON/

(56-156) 2P

NEW YORK -PLAIN

Mr. Tolson  
Mr. De Loach _ 

.Mr. Mohr  
Ifr. Bishop  
Mr. Casper  
Mr. Callahan  
Mr. Conrad  
Mr. Felt _ 
M^GaJe..... \

enciphered
Mr. Su|i.van_ 
Mr. Tavel__  
Mr. Trottei-_  
Tele. Room__  
Miss Holmes- 
Miss Gandy

ON INSTANT DATE, RONALD T. BENNETT, STAFF PHOTOGRAPHER

FOR UNITED PRESS INTERNATIONAL, LOS ANGELES, ADVISED THAT STANLEY 

TRETICK, MLOOK" MAGAZINE STAFF PHOTOGRAPHER, WHO WAS AT |

AMBASSADOR HOTEL SHOOTING PHOTOGRAPHS OF SENATOR KENNEDY JUNE 

FOUR AND FIVE LAST, COULD BE REACHED AT FOUR EIGHT EIGHT MADISON 

AVENUE, NEW YORK CITY, FOR INTERVIEW. HE ALSO ADVISED THAT 

PHOTOGRAPHER VIRGINIA GUY, FEMALE CAUCASIAN, MIDDLE THIRTIES, 

WHO IS EITHER FREE LANCE PHOTOGRAPHER OR STAFF PHOTOGRAPHER FOR 

"PICTORIAL PARADE", AND WHO WAS ALSO AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL ABOVE

DATES, COULD BE REACHED THROUGH THAT

EXACT ADDRESS UNKNOWN PICTORIAL PARADE

HUGHES SYNDICATION WHICH PUBLISHED SeWD^T2^

IN APPROXIMATELY TWENTY NATIONAL NEWSPAPERS UNDER VARIOUS NAMES

Ei™ TO:§» 211968
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PAGE TWO

LA 56-156

NEW YORK AT NEW YORK CITY, WILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW 

PHOTOGRAPHERS TRETICK AND GUY AS TO THEIR KNOWLEDGE OF EVENTS 

OF JUNE FOUR AND FIVE LAST, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, 

REGARDING ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

WILL ALSO OBTAIN NEGATIVES OF PERTINENT PHOTOGRAPHS THEY 

MAY HAVE TAKEN AND FORWARD TO LOS ANGELES VIA REGISTERED MAIL. 

UACB.

END
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FD-36 (Rev. S-22-64) # Mr. Tolson— 
Mr. DeLoach____
^r, Moir.
Mr. Bishops___

<: Mr. Casper 
Mr. Callahan;_  

Mr. Conrad__  
Mr. Felt___ __

Mr. Gale.—Z

Transmit the following in
PLAINTEXT

TELETYPE
(Type in plaintext or!code.

URGENT L'

Mr. RoseiJSEr
Mr. Sullr^4_

Mr. Tavel----------
Mr. Trotter_____
Tele. Room______

(Priority)
Miss Holmes____
Miss Gandy___

DIRECTOR (62-587) AND SACS LOS ANGELES (56-156)
PHILADELPHIA
BALTIMORE, BOSTON, CHICAGO 
KANSAS CITY, MINNEAPOLIS, 
NEW YORK, PORTLAND, SAN DIEGO 
AND SAN FRANCISCO ft A

WFO (173-135)

KENSALT

■ ' HUGH MC DONALD, SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY’S OFFICE, NEW

SENATE OFFICE BUILDING, ADVISED-INSTANT FOLLOWING CORRESPONDENTS 

WERE WITH OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, 

AT TIME OF ASSASSINATION. I

ALL SHOULD BE INTERVIEWED EXPEDIOUSLY AND RESULTS, IRF OR.

FD THREE ZERO TWO, IMMEDIATELY FURNISHED TO LOS ANGELES. PLACE 

PARTICULAR EMPHASIS ON WHY . SENATOR CHANGED ORIGINAL PLANS, TO GO TO 

AMBASSADOR ROOM INSTEAD OF.'PROCEEDING TO COLONIAL ROOM. INQUIRE 

IF SIRHAN OBSERVED PRIOR TO ASSASSINATION.

LOS ANGELES- ED GUTHMAN AND CREW, LOS ANGELES TIMES;’ ART 

KAVIN, RKO GENERAL; FNU t^^v^jp»iteOADCAOT COMPANY; CARL

2 - WO

.n Charge
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Date:

Transmit the following in___________ ____________ __________________________ ,________
(Type in plaintext opcode) '

Via _________ :___________ ____________________________________1(
(Priority) . - j

WFO 173-135

PAGE TWO / ■ *

BALTIMORE- PAT FERGUSON, BALTIMORE SUN

BOSTON- BOB HEALY, BOSTON GLOBE; AND BILL MC CARTHY, BOSTON

HERALD '.r '

CHICAGO- DAVE MURRAY, CHICAGO SUN TIMES (MURRAY CAN FURNISH 

NAMES OF CORRESPONDENTS FROM CHICAGO TRIBUNE AND CHICAGO DAILY NEWS)

KANSAS CITY- JOHN MC CARTHY, KANSAS CITY STAR

MINNEAPOLIS- CHUCK BAILEY, MINNEAPOLIS TRIBUNE

NEW YORK- IAN BRODY,LONDON DAILY EXPRESS; SYLVIA WRIGHT, LIFE 

MAGAZINE; LESTER BERNSTEIN, NEWSWEEK MAGAZINE; JEWELS WITCOVER, NEW 

HOUSE MAGAZINE; PAUL HEALY, NEW YORK DAILY NEWS; WARREN WEAVER, NEW 

YORK TIMES.

PHILADELPHIA - WALTER DOMBROW, AREA CODE TWO ONE FIVE-LA FIVE- 

SIX THREE ZERO NINE, THEN INTERVIEW BILL DEIMER AND MATT DOUGLAS 

WHO WORK WITH THE DOMBROW CREW FOR CBS, PHILADELPHIA.

.PORTLAND - HAROLD HUGHES, PORTLAND OREGONIAN

SAN DIEGO - CORRESPONDENT, SAN DIEGO UNION

________ SAN FRANCISCO-MIKE HARRIS, SAN FRANCISCO JCRONlCAL,----- R_______ ___

Approved: -________' ______________ Sent _i,___________ M Per —.------------------ ^
Special Agent in Charge



FBI' WASH DC

11-38 P

FBI LOS ANG.

RGENT 6-18-68 KH

DIRECTOR 62-587

SUMMARY.

Miss Holmes-,___
Miss Gandy—_

FROM LOS ANGELES 56-156

RW(AL 5U8W OF IWMieAHOft 
u, & DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
JUIU 91968

DISSEMINATION OF LOS ANGELES REPORT

DATED JUNE NINE LAST TO OFFICE OF

Mr. Tolson_____  
Mr. DeLoach___  
Mr. Mohr______  
Mr. Bishop— 
Mr. Casper_____  
Mr. Callahan___  
Mr. Conrad____  
Mr j Felt________ 
Mr. Gale_________ 
Mr. Rosen_____
Mr. Sullivan____  
Mr, Tavel____ „
Mr. Trotter___ _

10- PAGES

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

ON JUNE EIGHTEEN INSTANT, TWO COPIES OF LOS ANGELES 

REPORT CONCERNING ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. 

KENNEDY WERE GIVEN TO WILLIAM L. RITZI, ASSISTANT DISTRICT 

ATTORNEY, LOS ANGELES COUNTY, WHO WAS ACTING FOR DISTRICT 

ATTORNEY EVELLE YOUNGER, WHO WAS AWAY FROM CITY.

RITZI, AT TIME OF DELIVER OF REPORT, INDICATED HIS 

DEPARTMENT HAD SOME QUESTION AS TO WHETHER FOUR ATTORNEYS

FROM JORDAN WHO ARE, ACCORDING 

GOING TO REPRESENT SIRHAN, ARE

TO PRESS REPORTS, ALLEGEDLY
EX-105 RECK <

LEGELLY AUTHORIZED TO 2Z~£^
REPRESENT HIM IN THIS COUNTRY. RITZI STATED HIS DEP4^1^^-1968

DOING RESEARCH IN THIS MATTER TO MAKE SUCH DETERM I NATlWr^^^Sa

■END PAGE ONE
^2 JUN 241968 de-



PAGE TWO

LA 56-156

INFORMATION REGARDING SANDRA SERRANO.

ON JUNE EIGHTEEN INSTANT, CAPTAIN HUGH BROWN, 
^PD, WHO HEADS SPECIAL TASK FORCE INVESTIGATING THIS MATTER, 

ADVISED THAT SANDRA SERRANO HAD CONSENTED TO POLYGRAPH 

EXAMINATION AND THAT SUCH EXAMINATION WOULD BE CONDUCTED ON 

THURSDAY, JUNE TWENTY NEXT.

ARREST OF MUNIR B. SIRHAN AT 

FLAGSTAFF, ARIZONA.

MUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN WAS INTERVIEWED AT HIS RESIDENCE 

CONCERNING THIS MATTER AND INDICATED HE WAS ARRESTED ON 

VAGRANCY CHARGE IN FLAGSTAFF, ARIZONA, IN MAY SIXTY SIX, 

ALONG WITH THREE OR FOUR OTHER INDIVIDUALS. MUNIR STATED 

HE AND DAVID MYERS HAD LEFT LOS ANGELES TOGETHER ON 

HITCHHIKING TRIP. HAD BEEN ACQUAINTED WITH EACH OTHER 

ONLY TWO OR THREE WEEKS BEFORE DEPARTURE. MUNIR STATED 

HIS BROTHER, SIRHAN, WAS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH MYERS IN ANY 

MANNER.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS ARRESTED AT SAME TIME NOT KNOWN 

TO MUNIR PRIOR TO DATE OF ARREST. MUNIR ADVISED WAS 

NOT ACQUAINTED WITH PHILLIP LEE CLEVENGER AND RONNIE

END PAGE TWO
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LA 56-156

EDMON HOULEN ARRESTED AT SAME TIME. MUNIR STATED HE AND 

MYERS WERE TRAVELING TOGETHER AND OBTAINED RIDE WITH OTHER 

TWO INDIVIDUALS. HAD NOT SEEN THEM BEFORE THAT DATE. 

MUNIR STATED HIS BROTHER, SIRHAN, WAS IN NO WAY ACQUAINTED 

WITH ABOVE INDIVIDUALS.

IT IS NOTED THAT PHILLIP CLEVENGER INTERVIEWED IN 

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, ADVISES SAME INFORMATION THAT 

HE HAD PICKED UP TWO HITCHHIKERS UNKNOWN TO HIM. HOULEN 

HAS ADVISED SAME INFORMATION AS CLEVENGER AND MUNIR.

POSSIBLE WITNESSES TO SHOOTING 

RE COLONEL JOHN H. GLENN 

COLONEL JOHN H. GLENN INTERVIEWED BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS, 

ADVISED WAS AIDE IN CAMPAIGN OF SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY 

IN CALIFORNIA PRIMARY ELECTION. STATED WAS IN UPSTAIRS 

SUITE AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL WHEN KENNEDY WAS SHOT ON EARLY 

MORNING OF JUNE FIVE LAST. GLENN STATED DID NOT SEE 

CAPTURED GUNMAN ON THAT OCCASION NOR DID HE RECOGNIZE 

SIRHAN B. SIRHAN FROM PHOTOGRAPHS AS INDIVIDUAL HE HAD EVER 

SEEN PREVIOUSLY ON ANY OCCASION.

COLONEL GLENN ADVISED ONLY SIGNIFICANT CHANGE HE

END PAGE THREE
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LA 56-156

COULD RECALL IN CONNECTION WITH SENATOR’S PLANS WAS ON 

JUNE FOUR LAST. ORIGINAL PLANS WERE FOR SENATOR TO SPEND 

NIGHTS OF JUNE THREE - FOUR AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL. HOWEVER, 

AFTER COMPLETE DAY OF CAMPAIGNING ON JUNE THREE, WHICH 

ENDED IN SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, KENNEDY DEPARTED FOR MALIBU 

BEACH RESIDENCE OF MOVIE DIRECTOR JOHN FRANKENHEIMER. 

KENNEDY AND SEVERAL OF PARTY SPENT FOLLOWING DAY AT MALIBU 

AND RETURNED TO AMBASSADOR HOTEL APPROXIMATELY EIGHT PM 

JUNE FOUR LAST. GLENN COULD RECALL NO OTHER CHANGES 

IN REGARD TO KENNEDY’S ITINERARY. 

RE JOHN W. GALLIVAN

JOHN W. GALLIVAN, JR. INTERVIEWED SALT LAKE CITY, 

UTAH, AND ADVISED WAS IN CONSTANT TRAVEL STATUS AS 

MEMBER OF KENNEDY STAFF SINCE APRIL ONE LAST. ADVISED 

WAS ADVANCE MAN AND DID EXTENSIVE TRAVELING 

THROUGHOUT U.S. IN BEHALF OF PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDACY 

OF KENNEDY. GALLIVAN STATED SPENT MOST OF DAY OF JUNE 

FOUR AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL AND AT APPROXIMATELY SEVEN THIRTY 

PM, THAT DATE, WENT TO FIFTH FLOOR SUITE OF HOTEL WHERE 

KENNEDY AND FRIENDS WERE HAVING PARTY. WHEN TIME

END PAGE FOUR
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LA 56-156

ARRIVED FOR KENNEDY’S APPEARANCE IN BALLROOM OF AMBASSADOR 

HOTEL, ASSEMBLED GROUP LEFT FIFTH FLOOR ROOM WITH SENATOR 

AND WENT TO FIFTH FLOOR ELEVATOR. GALLIVAN ADVISED HAD BEEN 

WITH INDIVIDUAL KNOWN ONLY TO HIM AS "UNO", LNU, (TIMANSON) 

WHO HE ENGAGED TO 

ASSIST HIM IN DIRECTING SENATOR WITHIN BUILDING. GALLIVAN 

ADVISED WHEN GROUP GOT IN ELEVATOR KENNEDY INQUIRED 

WHETHER OR NOT ELEVATOR WOULD GO TO LOBBY AND UPON 

LEARNING WAS LOBBY ELEVATOR, ^DESIRED TO GO IN BACK WAY. 

GALLIVAN ADVISED THIS HAD NOTHING TO DO WITH SENATOR’S 

SAFETY BUT THAT KENNEDY WAS TIRED OF FIGHTING LARGE 

CROWDS. "UNO", ACCORDING TO GALLIVAN, DIRECTED GROUP 

TO SERVICE ELEVATOR WHICH WENT TO BALLROOM LEVEL.

GALLIVAN ADVISED THAT PARTY ENTERED BALLROOM FROM DOOR( 

NEAR SIDE OF PLATFORM. GALLIVAN WENT ON PLATFORM, 

MADE ARRANGEMENTS WITH NEWS MEDIA TO OBTAIN PHOTOGRAPHS ' 

AND LEFT AS PLATFORM WAS CROWDED. GALLIVAN ADVISED AS SENATOR 

MADE HIS STATEMENT TO PUBLIC, GALLIVAN LEFT AREA WITH 

"UNO" TO LOCATE PRESS ROOM WHERE KENNEDY WOULD GO AFTER 

SPEECH. AFTER LOCATING PRESS ROOM, RETURNED TO SPEAKERS’ 

PLATFORM WHERE KENNEDY WAS STILL TALKING. GALLIVAN

END PAGE FIVE
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LA 56-156

LOOKED SITUATION OVER TO DECIDE WHETHER TO TAKE SENATOR 

OFF THE BACK SIDE OF PLATFORM OR OFF SIDE OF PLATFORM 
FROM wSh THEY HAD ENTERED. GALLIVAN STATED WHEN KENNEDY 

COMPLETED SPEECH, PARTY MADE EXIT FROM SIDE AND HE DOES NOT 

KNOW IN WHAT ORDER THEY LEFT. GALLIVAN STATED THERE WAS 

NO QUESTION IN HIS MIND, AT THIS POINT, AS TO SAFETY 

OF KENNEDY AND INSTEAD OF SPIRIT OF TIGHT SECURITY, 

THERE WAS.SPIRIT OF RELAXATION AND CELEBRATION DUE TO 

KENNEDY VICTORY. GALLIVAN STATED AS HE WALKED AHEAD OF 

PARTY HE HEARD SHOTS BEHIND HIM, TURNED, SAW COMMOTION 

IN CROWD, BUT COULD NOT DISCERN WHAT WAS GOING ON. GALLIVAN 

STATED RAN TOWARD SENATOR AND SAW HIM LYING FACE UP 

ON FLOOR AND PEOPLE BENDING OVER HIM, THE IDENTITY 

OF WHOM HE COULD NOT RECALL. HE DID RECALL SENATOR’S 

WIFE AT SENATOR’S SIDE. GALLIVAN YELLED TO BILL BARRY 

TO TAKE CARE OF SENATOR AND HE, GALLIVAN, ATTEMPTED TO 

TAKE MAN THAT BARRY HAD BEEN HOLDING. GEORGE PLIMPTON, 

FRIEND OF SENATOR, HELPED HIM IN STRUGGLE. GALLIVAN STATED 

WAS UNABLE TO TAKE GUN FROM MAN AND CONCENTRATED ON KEEPING 

HIM IMMOBILIZED AND LATER ROOSEVELT GRIER TOOK CONTROL 

OF MAN AND HE WENT BACK TO WHERE SENATOR WAS LYING ON FLOOR.

END PAGE SIX
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LA 56-15S

GALLIVAN ADVISED HE HAD NEVER SEEN SUSPECT BEFORE 

IN HIS TRAVELS THROUGHOUT THE U.S. OR IN HIS ACTIVITIES 

AROUND HOTEL. ADVISED THAT FROM HIS OBSERVATION, SUSPECT 

APPEARED TO BE ALONE AND NOT IN COMPANY OF ANY INDIVIDUALS. 

STATED HAD NOT NOTED ANY SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITIES DURING TIME 

IN LOS ANGELES AND AT NO TIME WAS CONCERNED ABOUT SENATOR’S 

LIFE. STATED DID NOT OBSERVE SUSPECT SHOOT KENNEDY AND 

WOULD NOT RECOGNIZE SUSPECT AGAIN FROM HIS OWN PERSONAL 

RECOLLECTION.

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY JOHN FAHEY 

CONCERNING ACTIVITY, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, 

JUNE FOUR LAST.

REGISTRATION RECORDS, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, CHECKED FOR 

YEAR SIXTY EIGHT THROUGH CURRENT DATE FOR ANY RECORD OF 

GILDERDINE OPPENHEIMER (PH) WHICH WAS NAME FAHEY INDICATED 

BLONDE WOMAN FURNISHED HIM. NO RECORD LOCATED AT HOTEL. 

FAHEY TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THIS OFFICE TODAY
& LATER INTERVIEWED IN PERSON AND ADVISED THAT HE

THOUGHT THAT HE WAS STILL BEING FOLLOWED BY SOMEONE IN DARK BLUE 

VOLKSWAGEN.

END PAGE SEVEN
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CONTACTS ALLEGED BY FAHEY TO HAVE BEEN MADE IN OXNARD 

RECHECKED FOR PRESENCE OF FAHEY AND BLONDE GIRL IN OXNARD. 

CONTINUOUS AND EXPEDITIOUS INVESTIGATION CONTINUING 

ON ALL PHASES OF THIS MATTER.

RE SIRHAN B. SIRHAN

LASO ADVISED TODAY LOS ANGELES JORDANIAN CONSUL VISITED 

SIRHAN IN COMPANY WITH WILBUR LITTLEFIELD, LOS ANGELES PUBLIC 

DEFENDER’S OFFICE APPOINTED TO DEFEND SIRHAN.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE FOREIGN CONSULAR OFFICERS FOR 

NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT LISTS GEORGE ZRAIKAT AS HONORARY CONSUL 

RECOGNIZED EIGHT SIXTY FIVE FOR JORDAN AT LOS ANGELES.

PURCHASE OF AMMUNITION FROM LOCK 

STOCK AND BARREL GUN SHOP, SAN GABRIEL, 

CALIFORNIA 

FOLLOWING INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN EFFORT TO IDENTIFY 

PERSONS POSSIBLY AT STORE ON JUNE ONE AND APRIL LAST.

MR. BEN HERRICK, OWNER, LOCK, STOCK AND BARREL GUN SHOP, 

RE-INTERVIEWED THIS DATE. MADE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW ALL INVOICES 

FOR SALES MADE ON JUNE ONE LAST WHICH WERE REVIEWED BY BUAGENTS 

AND DETERMINED NOT TO HAVE NAME OF ANY CUSTOMER THEREON. REVIEW

END PAGE EIGHT
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ALSO MADE OF RECORD OF SALE OF SHOTGUNS AND RIFLES AND REVIEW 

/DETERMINED NO SALES OF THIS TYPE WEAPON ON JUNE ONE LAST. ALSO 

REVIEW MADE OF HANDGUN SALE REGISTER WHICH REFLECTED NO HANDGUN 

SALES MADE ON JUNE ONE LAST. THIS BOOK ALSO REVIEWED FOR 

PURCHASES ON MAY TWENTY FOUR AND FIVE LAST INASMUCH AS PERSONS 

PURCHASING HANDGUNS MUST WAIT AT LEAST FIVE DAYS BEFORE PICKING 

UP WEAPON FROM DEALER. NAMES OF TWO PERSONS OBTAINED, ONE FROM 

MAY TWENTY FOUR AND ONE FROM TWENTY FIFTH. THESE PERSONS BEING 

CONTACTED TO DETERMINE IF THEY WERE IN STORE ON JUNE ONE LAST.

MR. HERRICK ALSO CHECKED RECORDS OF CREDIT CARD SALES 

AND DETERMINED NO SUCH SALES MADE ON JUNE ONE LAST. HERRICK 

DOES NOT DO ANY CHARGE ACCOUNT BUSINESS. HARRICK ADVISED HE HAS 

NO REGULAR DELIVERIES ON SATURDAYS EXCEPT FOR MAILMAN WHO IS IN 

STORE AROUND TWO PM DAILY. IMPORTANCE OF IDENTIFYING PERSONS 

ACCOMPANYING SIRHAN TO HIS STORE REEMPHASIZED TO HERRICK. STATED 

HE HAS GIVEN CAREFUL CONSIDERATION TO THIS MATTER AND CANNOT 

THINK OF.ANY REGULAR CUSTOMER, DELIVERYMAN, FRIEND, GUN 

ENTHUSIAST, CREDITOR, ETC. WHO WAS IN STORE AT TIMES SIRHAN 

BELIEVED THERE. STATES HE WILL CONTINUE TO GIVE THIS MATTER HIS 

CLOSE ATTENTION AND ADVISE THIS OFFICE OF ANY POSSIBLE LEADS.

END PAGE NINE
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'AS ALSO RtDISCuooED MATTE I-H wire, DONA, AND WllH CLERK LARRY 

2NNETH ARNOT WITHOUT SUCCESS.

DONA HERRICK ALSO REINTERVEWED TO DAY AND ADVISED SHE RECALLS 

HER MOTHER AND STEPFATHER, MR. AND MRS. RICHARD L. HINELINE 

IN STORE ON JUNE ONE LAST. THEY VISITED HER AT HOME AND THEN WENT 

TO STORE WHILE SHE REMAINED AT HOUSE. SHE HAS TALKED TO THEM SINCE 

NEWSPAPER STORY ABOUT SIRHAN VISIT AND THEY CANNOT RECALL SEEING 

THREE PERSONS IN STORE. HINELINES BEING INTERVIEWED.

MRS. HERRICK ALSO ADVISED SHE COULD THINK OF NOBODY WHO WAS 

IN STORE IN APRIL, LAST, WHEN SHE OBSERVED THREE FOREIGN LOOKING 

PERSONS. FURNISHED SAME INFO AS HUSBAND ABOUT POSSIBLE LEADS.

FOR INFO THIS GUN SHOP LOCATED IN SMALL SHOPPING

CENTER WHICH HOUSES TWO RESTAURANTS AND SEVERAL SMALL STORES.

CENTER IS AT INTERSECTION OF ROSEMEAD BLVD. AND HUNTINGTON DRIVE 

AND IS ALONG ROUTE SIRHAN WOULD LOGICALLY TAKE FROM RESIDENCE TO 

SANTA ANITA RACETRACK WHERE HE HAS WORKED IN PAST.

MR. HERRICK ADVISED HE DOES NOT DO ANY ADVERTISING IN LOCAL 

PAPERS. ONLY ADVERTISEMENT IS SMALL PIECE IN YELLOW PAGES OF 

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY AREA TELEPHONE BOOK. DOES NOT CATER TO ANY 

SPECIFIC GROUPS OR GUN CLUBS AND COULD OFFER NO REASON WHY SIRHAN 

MIGHT HAVE PATRONIZED HIS STORE.

JCR

FBI WASH DC

TUP
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FBI OMAHA

IRECTOR

LOS ANGELES

INDIANAPOLIS

URGENT 6-18-68 JPD

ENSALT

FROMt^OMAHA (62-2900)

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr. Trotter- 
Tele. Room.. 
Miss H-.l.. s. 
Mis^ Gundy-,

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Federal bureau of investigation 
Wb. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
Communication section 

JUN 181968

Ian.

Mr. Casper____ _ 
Mr. Callahan____, 
Mr. Conwd_____ 
Mr. FeUff__
Mr. Gr/d-X/—

Tolson_____ _ 
DeLoach—_ 
Mohr— 
Bishop_____

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR AND OMAHA

JUNE THIRTEEN LAST? OMAHA TELETYPE TO'DIRECTOR , LOS ANGELES

AND INDIANPOLIS, JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST

INSTANT DATE RONNIE*HULEN, HOME ADDRESS THREE TWO

THREEJ<EAT>M;A^^iO»^ TELEPHONE NUMBER

SIX THREE NINE DASH ONE EIGHT FOUR TWO, TELEPHONICALLY LONG

DISTANCE CONTACTED DES MOINES, IOWA, RESIDENT AGENCY

HULEN STATED HE WAS ADVISED BY SISTER, BETTY CALLAS,

ONE ZERO ONE NORTH WALNUT, OTTUMWA, IOWA, THAT FBI

ATTEMPTING CONTACT OF HIM REGARDING SIRHAN SIRHAN,

KENNEDY’S ASSASSIN. HULEN STATED HE DOES NOT KNOW KENNEDY’S

ASSASSIN, BUT WAS ARRESTED IN MAY, NINETEEN SIXTYSIX,

FLAGSTAFF, ARIZONA, FOR VAGRANCY, ALONG WITH JOE SIRHAN,

BROTHER OF KENNEDY’S ASSASSIN, AND PHIL CLEVENGER, AND A

JOHN MYERS. HbLEN SAID HE DID NOT KNOW ROE SIRHAN 0^^ _ 

MYERS BEFORE HE AND CLEVENGER PICKED^E#pRffib$ THEY__

WERE HITCHHIKING OUTSKIRTS NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA. .„„ ftM mcaK JUN gO 1968
END PAGE ONE.
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ON: 62-2900

HULEN DESCRIBES CLEVENGER AS A FRIEND WHO RESIDES CARE OF 

GENERAL DELIVERY, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, AND WHO 

ORIGINALLY RESIDED SOUTH BEND, INDIANA.

CLEVENGER, MAY, NINETEEN SIXTYSIX, DRIVING NINETEEN 

FIFTYSEVEN GREEN CHEVROLET GIVEN HIM BY GRANDMOTHER IN 

SOUTHBEND, DROVE TO NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA, WHERE HE 

PICKED UP HULEN. HULEN STATES HE AND CLEVENGER LEFT NEW 

ORLEANS IN NINETEEN FIFTYSEVEN CHEVROLET ENROUTE TO

CALIFORNIA, WHERE THEY EXPECTED TO RESIDE.

ON OUTSKIRTS OF NEW ORLEANS, OBSERVED TWO MALE

HITCHHIKERS AND PICKED THEM UP. THESE INDIVIDUALS 
IDENTIFIED THEMSELVES AS J^IRHAN AND. J0HN%YERS7 

FOLLOWING U.S. ROUTE SIX SIX THROUGHT TEXAS, OKLAHOMA, ^A 

AND NEW MEXICO, GROUP ARRIVED IN FLAGSTAFF,' ARIZONA. X 

POLICE, FLAGSTAFF, ARRESTED GROUP FOR VAGRANCY. HULEN

AND CLEVENGER WIRED HOME FOR BAIL MONEY, WHICH THEY

RECEIVED. HULEN AND CLEVENGER PAID BAIL AND LEFT FLAG­

STAFF FOR CALIFORNIA IN CHEVROLET, LEAVING SIRHAN AND

MYERS IN JAIL.

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

OM!62-2900

HULEN STATES DIeJnOT KNOW JOE SIRHAN OR JOHN MYERS 

BEFORE THEY WERE PICKED UP, AND HAS NOT SEEN THEM SINCE 

THEY WERE LEFT IN FLAGSTAFF. HULEN STATES HE HAS BEEN 

CONTACTED BY LIFE MAGAZINE AND SEVERAL NEWSPAPERS TO 

WRITE STORY OF THIS TRIP. HULEN DENIED DURING ASSOCIATION 

WITH SIRHAN OR MYERS ANY POLITICAL MATTERS DISCUSSED OR 

ANY INDICATION THAT SIRHAN’S BROTHER PLANNED KENNEDY 

ASSASSINATION.

HULEN STATES IF FBI DESIRES CONTACT WITH HIM, 

HE CAN BE REACHED AT HOME ADDRESS OR AT EMPLOy/mENT AT 

CORAL ROOM, PARAMOUNT AND CARSON, LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA.

HULEN STATES HE IS WHITE MALE, BORN FEBRUARY TEN, 

NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN, OTTUMWA, IOWA, FIVE FEET EIGHT INCHES 

IN HEIGHT, ONE HUNDRED SIXTYFIVE POUNDS, DARK BROWN HAIR, 

EYES BLUE.

HULEN CLAIMES NO KNOWLEDGE OF CURRENT RESIDENCE FOR 
PHIlMcLEVENGER, ONLY THAT HE CAN BE REACHED CARE OF GENERAL 

DELIVERY, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNINA, POST OFFICE. 

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

OMs 62t2900

LOS ANGELES, IF NOT ALREADY HANDLED, APPROPRIATELY SET 

FORTH LEAD FOR SAN FRANCISCO RE CLEVENGER. P.

END.

00R^--PffGE-^NET7raE?-i5- ------ ONE-M-N

SHE—SHE—SHB-BB-^JOEL

END

GFH

FBI WASH DC ?
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TO

FROM

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 COITION
OSA GEN. REG. NO. 37

5010-106

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

R^ ISKrode

Mr. Rosen DATE: June 18, 1968

Tolson---------------  
DeLoach------------  
Mohr------------------  
Bishop ---------------  
Casper---------------  
Callahan------------- 
Conrad ---------------
Felt-------------------  
Gale------------------  
Rosen ----------------  
Sullivan-------------  
Tavel----------------- 
Trotter---------------  
Tele'. Room---------

subje^tTKENSALT

1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. Bolz
1 - Mr. Shroder
1 - Mr. Schutz
1- Mr. Lofgren

Zr
Supervisor Burns, Washington Field Office, advised Extra 

Duty Supervisor Marlin Gehring during the evening of 6/17/68 that an 
envelope was being delivered by WFO Agents to Baltimore Friendship 
Airport and turned over to the Captain or Chief Stewardess of American 
Airlines Flight #29, which departs Friendship at 11:45 p. m. to arrive 
Los Angeles 1:34 a. m., Pacific Time, 6/18/68. The aircraft is to be 
met at Los Angeles International Airport by Los Angeles Agents to pick 
up the envelope.

At 12:25 a.m., 6/18/68, SA Roger D. Ashland, Washington 
Field Office, telephonically informed Extra Duty Supervisor K. A. Lofgren 
that WFO Agents turned the referred to envelope over to Captain James L. 
Jewell, AAL Flight #29. Los Angeles Agents should meet the plane and 
contact Captain Jewell.

Accordingly, Lofgren immediately contacted Los Angeles 
and requested Night Supervisor S. D. Clair Williams to have an Agent 
pick up the envelope from Captain Jewell as requested. Williams said this 
would be done.

ACTION:
£ Pt It* Ml-

For information and record purposes.- ’

KAL:pahJ^
™TOWfei»:W ■■ ^

W6

7 9 JUN 271968



S^Rev.. 5-22.64)

Transmit the following in

Via
TELETYPE

ate: 6/18/68
PLAINTEXT

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

Mr. Fei
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Mr. Tolson---------  
Mr. DeLoach---- -  
Mr. Mohr------ -— 
Mr* Bishop-------- - 
Mr. Casper--------

Mt. Conrad.-

an.

Mr. Trotter-------  
Tele. Room---------  
M.ss HJmes------ 
Miss Gandy-------

:rw
jjj

.-5
w

TO DIRECTOR (62-587) AND SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM

KENSALT,

SAC, UFO (173-135)

»--- ^- °
RICHARDL. HAREWOOD, "WASHINGTON POST" REPORTER ADVISED

JUNE Ei&TW INSTANT SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY WAS SCHEDULED

FOLLOWING HlS VICTORY TALK IN LOS ANGELES AMBASSADOR HOTEL TO
GO TO A LOWER BALLROOM TO TA^K TO THOSE ASSEMBLED HAREWOOD

SAID FRED DUTTON HOWEVER, WAS CONCERNED ABOUT THE MOOD OF

THE CROWD IN THAT BALLROOM AND INSTEAD DIRECTED KENNEDY TO

TA^K TO THE PRESS ASSEMBLED IN THE COLONIAL ROOM. SENATOR

KENNEDY WAS SHOT EN ROUTE FROM THE EMBASSY ROOM TO THE

COLONIAL ROOM. ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE FOR WFO .TO INTERVIEW

DUTTON AND FRANK MANKIEWICZ, KENNEDY’S PRESS SECRETARY ON

JUNE NINETEEN NEXT

3 - Teletype Unit
2 WFO EX-105 ra JUN so1963

WBS:tab 
(7)

6 2 JUN 241968
Approved: .—

Special Agent in Charge
Per



FBI WASH DC*

■ FBI CHICAGO

■' <

Mr.
M

Kocm__ 
holmes., 

viiss Gandy-.
102AM URGENT 6-13-68 RFJ

TO/DiRETOR (100-44870) (62-587), MEMPHIS AND WFO

WFO VIA WASHINGTON

FROM CHICAGO (157-2195) (89-61)

ATTNo NCIC

ROBERT
(8”KENSAL'C

^■^fej 1̂^^^' srtii>^h?T jy^/js/^^t
C o^ /?&/ ^ATJ^'iy QZ> pi m 3 T~r K

REACTION TO ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT Fo KENNEDYo -RM0

i

u

Crnrad

/f/Z£M^ -^fiTfe^

DETECTIVE DALE BUEHLER, AREA ONE, HOMICIDE,

CHICAGO.BET ADVISED JUNE TWELFTH LAST THAT MURDER WARRANT HAS BEEN IS-

SUED FOR IN CONNECTION WITH KILLING OF ABDER RAYYAN,

8

ARAB ALIEN FROM JORDAN IN U.S. FOR PAST FIVE YEARS, MURDERED IN HIS . |
GROCERY ’STORE ON JUNE EIGHT LAST, *-^$^^1“' *

WARRANTS WERE PREVIOUSLY ISSUED FOR R^^M® KNOWN AS

YAREE AMEER, AND HALF - BROTHER MICHAEL WAL^r- «WESSES OBSERVED SMITH

SAND WALTON ENTERING GROCERY STORE OF ABDER RAYYAN AND FIRING TWO SHOTS

| FROM A .THIRTYEIGHT CALIBER REVOLVER STRIKING RAYYAN IN HEADO 

HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED AS A PASSENGER IN VEHICLE

CARRYING SMITH AND WALTON TO AND FROM SCENEU1E-KIWIN^--

END PAGE ONE 6 1968 ’
& a 2 u i



PAGE TWO ' 

RESIDENCE- OF FOUR NINE TWO NINE SOUTH PARK

AVENUE- WAS SEARCHED BY CHICAGO PD YESTERDAYo RECOVERED’ 

DURING SEARCH .WAS GROUP PHOTOGRAPH CONTAINING PICTURES OF . ■’

SMITH AND STOKELY CARMICHAEL AMONG OTHERSo ALSO RECOVERED 

WERE TWO.M- ONE RIFLES. BEARING SERIAL NUMBERS TWO SIX . 

ZERO ZERO FOUR FOUR FIVE AND ONE ONE EIGHT TWO TWO NINE 

-THREEo WEAPONS HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED AS BEING STOLEN IN 

.THEFT FROM TILDEN VOCATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL, FOUR SEVEN FOUR -

SEVEN SOUTH UNION STREET,, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, ON FEBRUARY 

TWO NINE, LASTo

r ACCORDING TO AN INFORMANT OF CHICAGO PD, WHO IS RELATIVE
! OF^H SMITH RECEIVED PAYMENT FOR ABOVE KILLING FROM

| UNKNOWN SOURCEo SUBSEQUENT TO KILLING, SMITH, WALTON

AND ^| PURCHASED NEW CLOTHING AND RETURNED TO H*5 

RESIDENCE WHERE THEY GATHERED ADDITIONAL BELONGINGSo THEY 

SUBSEQUENTLY DISAPPEARED WITHOUT LEAVING INFORMATION CONCERNING 

FUTURE DESTINATION., . ' ’

.END PAGE TWO



’PAGE THREE

MOTHER AND SISTER OF SMITH AND WALTON, INTERVIEWED BY 

CHICAGO PD INSTANT, ADVISED THAT SMITH WOULD PROBABLY ..GO 

TO .EITHER WASHINGTON,. D*C*, OR MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE., NO 

ADDRESS IN EITHER CITY WAS GIVEN, NOR REASONS.FOR TRAVELLING 

TO THESE CITIES INDICATED* THE FOLLOWING IS A DESCRIPTION

OF SMITH, WALTON AND JHK 

SMITH, DOB- JULY ELEVEN,
/%££ af ^^T!\

NINETEEN FORTYFIVE, -POST NORFOLK,

VIRGINIA, MALE NEGRO, FIVE FOOT NINE INCHES TALL, ONE FOUR

FIVE. POUNDS, BROWN EYES, BLACK KINKY HAIR*.

WALTON, DOB JULY ELEVEN, NINETEEN FORTYFIVE, POB

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, MALE NEGRO, FIVE FEET EIGHT INCHES, ONE

FORTY FIVE POUNDS, BROWN EYES, HAIR, NATURAL STYLE, BLACK* 

^^B,DOB • JULY EIGHTEEN, NINETEEN FIFTYONE, POB

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, FEMALE NEGRO, FIVE FEET SEVEN INCHES,

ONE. THREE FIVE POUNDS, HAIR NATURAL STYLE, ATTIRE USUALLY

DRESSES AFRO-TYPE DRESS,. DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS, EIGHT MONTHS'

PREGNANT* . ’

END PAGE THREE . .



PAGE FOUR..

CHICAGO SOURCES HAVE ADVISED ROBERT SMITH IS LEADER.

OF YOUNG. BLACK MILITANTS AND FORMERLY CLOSELY ASSOCIATED
■^c^/7^ /%Wfo/&; / Coe^(7/f^7/'^?. t?s/n/b/7'te€ 

WITH ROBERT BROWN, MIDWESTERN REGION DIRECTOR, -SNGCo?

ROBERT SMITH AND MICHAEL WALTON SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED 

AND DANGEROUS.

ADMINISTRATIVE?'

REMYTEL JUNE TEN, LAST.

ROBERT SMITH IS MAINTAINED ON A I , CHICAGO. , .
NCIC NOTE RECOVERY OF ABOVE GUNS, AND REMOVE LISTING. ]|

BUREAU ADVISED OF ABOVE MENTIONED THEFT OF M ONE

RIFLES IN CHICAGO; REPORT. OF SA JOHN A. HEBENSTREIT, MAY

TWO TWO, LAST, CAPTIONED. UNSUBg THEFT OF FORTY M-ONE RIFLES FROM

TILDEN VOCATIONAL HIGH.SCHOOL, FOUR SEVEN FOUR SEVEN SOUTH UNION „ _
J^efr ^^ ^So^^yu^T ^f^^ • 

STREET, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, TWO TWENTYNINE NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT-^GP".
^//iJa/'r^/ /^y47“ ^ A^'/d fsfy&i&vT'/oAZ

CHICAGO REMAINS ALERT TO POSSIBLE HFAjP~REQUgST BY CG PD.

MILITARY, SECRET SERVICE AND USA HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF

PERTINENT DATA AND ALSO OF PD REQUEST THAT INFORMATION 

BE TREATED. IN CONFIDENCE AT THIS TIME. '

END PAGE FOUR ’ _ '



PAGE FIVE

CHICAGO INDICES NEGATIVE REFERENCE 10^^

MEMPHIS AND WFO DIVISIONS ARE REQUESTED TO ALERT 

SOURCES AND ADVISE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AGENCIES RELATIVE 

TO POSSIBILITY OF WALTON,. SMITH .AND ^B'BUNG IN YOUR- 

RESPECTIVE DIVISIONS. PHOTOGRAPH OF SUBJECTS WILL BE 

FURNISHED VIA AIR MAIL. . ' ;< :

FOR INFO.MEMPHIS, WFO, ABDER RAYYAN, MALE, AGE FIFTYONE, 

ARAB ALIEN FROM JORDAN WAS MURDERED.IN GROCERY STORE. 

JUNE EIGHT LAST AS DESCRIBED ABOVE. CHICAGO PD REPORT 

MOTIVE- FOR KILLING POSSIBLY REVENGE OR EMOTION BY NEGRO 

ASSAILANTS OVER ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT Fo KENNEDY BY.- 

JORDANIAN ARAB NATIONAL. 7 .’•'-.

END • ■ 7 ■ ; - '.' ■ ; : ;

JCR 7/.. ’ 7 . ’ . • .7;; ’. ' '
FBI WASH DC* ' .

7^?/^ ^ ^ ^2 ^ '



Department of State TELEGRAM

LIMITED! OFFICIAL! USE'

"AGE 01 JERUSA 01399 141357Z

53: .:..
ACTION VO; 02

16

INFO NEA 06,CIAE; 00,|xrfl 0^, INR 07>NSAE 00/SCA 02,SS' 20, NSC 10,L' 03,

H- 02,P 04,USIA 12,/069 W

P R 1412552 JUN 68
FM aMCGNSUL- JERUSALEM
TO SECSTATE WASHDC- PRIORITY 
INFO AMEMBASSY AMMAN 
AMEMBASSY BEIRUT' 
AMEMBASSY NICOSIA 
AMEMBASSY TEL' AVIV

LIMITED OFFICIAL' USE; JERUSALEM 1399

SUBJECTS SIRHAN

REFS STATE 182633

lo JERUSALEM' POST REPORTS JUNE 44 BI SHARA- SIRHAN ’’IS THINKING 
OF- GOING TO' U.So” FOR SON’S TRIAL* STORY SAYS SIRHAN-YESTERDAY 
APPLIED TO RAMALLAH MILGOV FOR PERMIT■TO- VISIT AMMAN (AND.HAS 
SINCE', WE: UNDERSTAND, RECEIVED IT 1 . IT • ADDS: HE WANTED:- TO MAKE 
VISIT ’’-TO DRAW SqME: MONEY FROM PRIVATE BANK: ACCOUNT” WHICH .HE 
WOULD NEED IF- HE: DECIDED' TO- GO TO: U.S. RELI ABLE: AMERI GAN! NEWS* 
MAN TELLS ME. HE’ HAS ’’CLEAR! IMPRESSION.” SIRHAN. THINKING' ABOUT U.S. 
TRIP! AND UNDERSTANDS HE' HAS: MADE!-SOME INQUIRIES IN- 
TRAVEL' AGENCIES a

2:« EXCEPT FOR- BRIEF VISIT.TO. SIRHAN; TO CARRY. OUT If

RAMALLAH

•TIONS'- IN
STATE! 178228 CONgEN HAS STAYED STRICTLY AWaY FROM. S TRHaN. 
TO AVOID STIMULATING 'SPECULATION! AND HAD. ALREADY DECI'DED- TO— — —«« 
PROCEED AS OUTLINED INSTATE: 182633-. HOWEVER, WE. ASSUME'' NOT RECORDED 
THAT THE DEPT' WILL UNDOUBTEDLY DECIDE IN' FAVOR. OF; ISSUING 45 JUN M 1968 
VISITOR’S: VISA IF! SIRHAN- APPL! ESi. ANY REFUSAL! TO qO' SO' WOULD 
CREATE' IRRESPONSIBLE' SPECULATION: IN THIS AREA. AND' PROBABL'Y-jH^ —=»
OVER THE WORLD. IF OUR. ASSUMPTION' IS CORRECT IT’ WOULD' SEEM. 
SENSIBLE FOR THE DEPT TO' AUTHORIZE' US. IN: ADVANCE' TO 

NORMAL TIME!. ANY EXTENDED'

LIMITED! OFFICIAL! USE!



Department of State TELEGRAM
• 1

^.h.j-. .^LIMITED! OFFICIAL! USE’

PAGE 02- JEROs'A 01399 141357Z

A VISA. WOULD CAUSE' SPECULATION SINCE’ U .S'. / HEBREW AND INTERNATIONAL! 
PRESS IS CLOSELY WATCHING SIRHANI’S MOVEMENTS-. ACCORDINGLY I ' SUGGEST’ 
DEPT’ AUTHORIZE’ IN ADVANCE’ ISSUANCE! OF VISA IF. AND. WHEN SIRHAN 
APPROACHES CONGEN OR' EMBASSY' AMMAN'.

3. WE. HAVE NO. HARD EVIDENCE: WHATSOEVER' THAT’ SlRHAN. INDEED INTENDS: 
U.S. VISIT. HE HAD NO VALID VISA IN 'JORDANIAN PASSPORT' WHICH HE 
SHOWED. CONGENOFFi. HE .COULD' NOT ENTER ON HJS: ALIEN REGISTRATION 
CARD SINCE HE HAS BEEN OUT’ OF. U.S. MORE- THAN. ONE. YEAR. BOTH! HE 
AND ISRAELI AUTHORITIES'/ ACCORDING' TO' PRESS/ HAVE DENIED' HE’ HAS 
approached goi for travel documents..

4. WE- WILL FOLLOW SITUATION CLOSELY aND REPORT HARD INFORMATION 
BUT BELIEVE WE' SHOULD BE MORE THAN' USUALLY WARY' OF PRESS- 
STORIES WHICH TEND TO KEEP: ALIVE' THE LOCAL’ ANGLE: TO' KENNEDY’ 
ASSASSINATION.

exempt CAMPBELL

o

LIMITED OFFICIAL. US



I WASH DC

FBI INDAPOLS

TO

FROM

DI

URGENT457PM

ANGELES

INDIANAPOLIS (62-1957)

CTOR. LOS

18/68 OJS

(^^ENSALT,/ 00: LOS ANGELES

OF w

Mr, Fe 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

1WW WOH 
4W 81968

----------
Hr. Tolson.--------
Mt- DeLoach — 
Mr. Mohr----------- 
Mr. Bishop-------  
Mr. Casper--------  
Mr. Callahan-----  
Mr. Conrad-------

Mr. Trotter. . ■ » 
Tele. Room....... .. 
Mias Holmes......... 
Miss Gandy

RE OMAHA TELETYPE, JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST.
MRS. CHESTER SETSER, SISTER OF RONALD EDMUND^ULIN, INTERVIEWED

TODAY AT HER HOME TWO SIX ONE THREE ORIOL TRAIL, LONG BEACH AREA,

MICHIGAN CITY, IND. SHE ADVISED SHE HAS NOT SEEN HULIN FOR TWO 

YEARS AND HAD LAST HEARD FROM HIM AT EASTER WHEN HE TELEPHONICALLY

CONTACTED HER STATING HE WAS IN LONG BEACH, CALIF. AT THAT TIME,

HE STATED HE WAS WORKING AS A WAITER AT A QUOTE SWANKY RESTAURANT

END QUOTE • HE CALLED AS HE WANTED HOME ADDRESS OF HIS MOTHER AS

SHE RECENTLY MOVED.

SHE ADVISED SHE DOES NOT KNOW IF HE HAS HAD ANY CONTACT WITH

MUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN OR SIRHAN SIRHAN. SHE ADVISED SHE HAS NEVER

HEARD OF THESE PEOPLE AND DOES NOT KNOW HER BROTHER'S ACQUAINTANCES
OR ASSOCIATES? * ^EtlAWWD SHE DOES NOT KNOW HIS PRESENT WHEREABOUTS 

E r
AND STATED S|^ W|)ULD ^CONTACT THE FBI IF HE WERE TO CONTACT HER 
'^0Ra__2BLXASI_XLNE-£^-READ—^fij& $ 4 ^ “ ^

END
. cha pn ^ v*

• ^^T /*• ’ •
as? / V

6TJUN 241968
50 JUN &# 1968

FBI WASH DC
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F B I

Date: 6/18/68
Transmit the following in _

Via AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, WO (173-135) (P)

(Type in plaintext or code)

^•nc* GUIDE -
ReDEteletype to Bureau 6/14/68.

Miss LEONI PEPERIS,' Office' of Security, Department 
./of State, advised SA KENNETH J. HASER on 6/17/68, that a check/ 
/ had been made of the files of that.office re HAGOP HARUTIUM ^ 

X1UEREDJ.IAN. aka, but no additional informationTiad been 
developed. She referred the FBI to CIA for additional data. 
She also advised that the general correspondence files of 
the Department of State had been.checked with negative results.

A The files of the Visa Office, Department of- State,
reviewed by SA HASER on 6/17/68, disclose that on 2/20/62, the 
Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS) at Los Angeles, 
California, requested the American Consulate at Beirut, Lebanon,

. __ ,.«« Th:
Alien Registration #

Ill'll

; HAGOP/T3JEREDJIAN, aka.HAGOP 
on noted that this individual 
| had applied for permanent.. •

- resident status under the provisions of Section 245 of the
Immigration and Nationality. Act of 1952. It was also stated 

ALL IHLORMATION TA1WE0
Bureau? HEREM LNGJd^SlFIED >z
Los Angeles (RM) (AM) EXCEPT W "

2 ^ Oklahoma City (AM) (RM)5'. ^

37
2

2
1 ^tCAM*EQ® 4 J j«/Mtoi2s3^^ * “

APPEAL # . L ’
CIVIL ACT, ’ ■
E.(M t
DATE

Detroit (62-4177)
WO

AIRTEL

PEC:acd

feT-c

Sent

g2,JUN24WialA’e”

JUN 131968



that his LebanesdCphA^Wl£3X81 issued at Beirut on 7/12/58, 
had been revalidated to ^17/63, and that his stay in the 
U.S. as a nonimmigrant had been extended to 1/17/62.

The following information has been classified Confidential-
Group I and any reporting must be protected:

The Embassy at Beirut on 3/19/62, forwarded to the 
Department of State the INS form mentioned above and enclosed 
the visa file of this individual* who had been issued a student 
visa by that Embassy on 9/10/59. DJEREDJIAN, having married 
an American citizen, was applying for adjustment of his status 
to that of a permanent resident. This communicationvalsp noted 
that CIA also had information concerning him.P-™^

. On 4/3/62, the Visa Office transmitted the Beirut 
visa file to INS at Los Angeles. F$ - (J ^*

ment
On 4/30/62, the Embassy at Beirut informed the Depart- 

of State that it had received no further info from CIA.
and that its source was no longer available in this matter.

CIA, Beirut, Lebanon, on 12/5/58, informed the Embassy
at Beirut as follows:

’ "A usually reliable source reports that the entire 
family was deeply involved in pro CP activities in recent months 
and was most active in the recent insurrection; source assumes 
subject was also so occupied, but is making a check". fa-sn&

On 4/30/62, CIA informed the Embassy that it had no 
objection to the forwarding of that info to INS. &- aj (> U

LEAD

Los Angeles may desire to check with INS, Los Angeles, 
to determine if portion of DJEREDJIAN's INS file is located now 
at Los Angeles. % -



TRANSLATION FROM CZECH

One-page handwritten letter from:

Ludm. (ila) Vlacilova (Vlacil) 
Doloplazy u (near) Olomouce 
(CSSR)

To: Mrs. and Mr. (sic) .
Paul KuIka
815 E. Angeleno Avenue
Burbank, California

Postmarks: (1) Dolopazy u Olomouce 
5/16/68

(2) (3) Burbank, California 
May 20, 1968

Translator's Note: Another address is written on 
thecenvelope:

665 Harrison Street 
San Francisco 
91407

.a a ♦ ■

Doloplazy 5/16/68

My dear ones,

X don *t know whether 1 thanked you or replied to your 
last dear letter, but if this is the case, it was unintentional 
and so now X will thank you twice. I am always very glad when 
X hear from you and your letters are very dear to me2 The
day before yesterday X received a letter from Greta Musilova 
which saddened me very much. Karel is gravely ill, as you 
know it well yourselves, and there is no hope for his re­
covery. The doctor gives him one year to live, and this is 
great suffering, not only for him (he doesn't know it) but 
also for Greta. She has had more than her share of troubles 
already. X am very sorry for her and think of her all the 
TRANSLATED BY; . ‘



time, Write to her soon, but in such a way that Karel could . 
read it, too. So, I cannot write all about him (what Greta 
Wrote to me), Mirek finished his course of study and now is 
waiting for a place (employment),. He was here all of April 
when he finished his studies. He came down with his brother- 
in-law, who was going to Germany on official business, and 
So he stopped here, too, I was very pleased, because one never 
knows whether or not we will see each other again. Ye talked 
about you all. Last week he left and I wish very much that 
he finds something suitable: otherwise Z suppose he will 
return (two illegible words). As you certainly know, things 
are a little more relaxed here, Freedom IS the most precious 
thing one dan have and we (the people) have not even suspected 
for the whole twenty years what an orgy has been carried on 
behind our backs. Ye hope for better times.

They announced over the radio this morning that 
Robert Kennedy was shot - for God's sake, what is going on - 
and it always happens to the best ones! Yhen you write to 
me, Paul, tell me about it* As Z became old, X became 
interested in politics and in everything around me. Yhat . 
about your house? Have you sold it yet? Do not hurry; you 
would miss it and the garden, and Z would lose a pleasant 
memory about the place where Z spent a number of nice days.

Is Lilinka well? Z wish you both much health for 
as long as possible. X already feel my years, slowly but 
surely.

Irena will possibly fly again with Max to the 
U. S. for her (?) sons (?), She wrote to me to come with 
Emily to Vienna for three days. Ye shall see. Poor people, 
they have it so uncertain again - such is the world - dis­
gusting!

Z give my best regards to your children, also to 
the GoldsneiderS - Tony and Flero (?). Z think of you and 
kiss you.

Ludka (Ludmila),



JERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
■ S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
IMMUNICATION SECTION 
. JUN 181968

TELETYPE
FBI WASH DC

FBI SACTO

4:40 PM URGENT 6/18/68 CLV

' TO: CTOR (62-587) AND LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSAET

SACRAMENTO (62-76) (P) IP

Mr.
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

DeLoach— 
Mohr- 
Bishop—

Mr. Casper---------
Mr. Callahan------
Mr. Conrad— 
Mr. Felt.
Mr. GZ/e 
Mr. 
Mr.
Mr. YTa vel
Mr. Trotter:-------- 
Tele. Room— 
MiSd Holmes------  
Migs Gandy—

TR^SAN FRANCISCO TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST.
AV* 7 co UJ •
M^®03^1®?0 DATE UNABLE TO ESTABLISH PRESENCE OF LOS ANGELES 

POLICE OfRcER^IN DELANO, CALIFORNIA, AREA. CAPTAIN HARRY GILBERT 

AN ESTABLISHED SOURCE IN THE DELANO, CALIFORNIA, POLICE DEPARTMENT, 

UNAVAILABLE FOR CONTACT THIS DATE. GILBERT DUE BACK JUNE NINETEEN

NEXT, AND WILL BE CONTACTED AT THAT TIME.

END.

GFH

FBI WASH DC

P

^° JUN 241968



SAC, Los Angeles (56-156) June 18, 1968

REGISTERED MAIL

Attached Is the translation which you requested hy letter
iated 6/11/68

CM
O 
a

co co
CD
co

The contents thereof, where pertinent, must "be reported
£ Under appropriate captions and afforded whatever investigative
| attention is necessary,
o

;his
Disposition of the foreign language material submitted in 

connection is set forth below:

caspe’ 1 - Mr. Rosen (Attn.: Criminal Section), sent direct with 
rr f 1 rrk r»n **^A.a • * i ________ _  •  

'Tolson__________
DeLoach Returned herewith.
Mohr —__________ _



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 6-18-68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Vin AIRTEL
(Priority)

TO:

FROM: ACj-CLEVELAND (175-16)

KENSALT

00: Los Angeles

Re Newark tel, 6-14-68, and Pittsburgh tel, 6-15-68

Newark tel sets forth facts that one HASSAN SHAHIB 
a butcher with Ringling Brothers Circus, may in 1966 in 
Los Angeles have hired a man resembling SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN 
and requested Cleveland to conduct investigation at Toledo, 
Ohio, to locate HASSAN SHAHIB.

HASSAN CHEAIB of Toledo, Ohio, believed to be identical 
to HASSAN SHAHIB, was interviewed by Pittsburgh, and stated he 
knew of no one who has worked in concessions who he believed 
is identical to SIRHAN.

Cleveland conducting no further investigation regard­
ing CHEAIB.

3) - Bureau
- Los Angeles (56-156)

1 - Newark (44-972)
1 - Pittsburgh (44-583)
1 - Philadelphia
2 - Cleveland

MPM/lmg 
(10) 4

6 JUN >9 1968
EX-105

Approved: .

1968
Sent

Special Agent in Charge
M Per



OPTIONAL FORJA n6. 10 - 
MAY. 1962 EDITION 

- ^SX G^N. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

t Memorandum 
to • MR. TROTTE^Ja'^ 

from : s. f. Lato^^ 

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF A 
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY 

/ LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

DATE: 6-18-68

Mohr
Bishop __________
Casper---------------
Callahan------------
Conrad__________

Tolson — 
DeLoach

Tavel ----------------
Trotter---------------

a,' On 6-14-68, Identification Division received from Los Angeles
^ Division the prints of Mary Sirhan, Adel Bishara Sirhan, Saidallah B. 
■ Sirhan, Sharif B. Sirhan, and Munir Bishara Sirhan, mother and four

brothers respectively of subject Sirhan Bishara Sirhan.

Fingerprints of these individuals were searched through the 
Identification Division files and prior arrest records were located for 
three of them as follows:

Saidallah B^ Sirhan, FBI #312 56IE
On 1-23-62, arrested by Police Department, 

. Los Angeles, Califoi^a^for driving under 
the influence of intoxicants and fined $150.
On 10-9-62, arrested by Police Department, 

. Pasadena, California, for driving under the 
influence of intoxicants and fined $276 and 
license revoked.

Sharif B^irhan, FBI #802378E
On 12-18-63, arrested by Police Department, 
Pasadena, California, for attempted murder; 
given one year suspended sentence providing 
he cooperate with probation officer in plan for 
psychiatric treatment.

Munir Bisharapirhan, FBI. #866039F
On 6-L0-6^| arrested by Police Department, 
Pasad^a,/California, for possession and sale 
of marjjuana^ one year sentence.

62-587

1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Sullivan

<A CONTINUED

!ex I. Shroder, 1100^5710 JB 
ienry A. Schutz, Jr., Room 5722 JB

H» JUN *0 1968



Memorandum to MR. TROTTER 
Assassination Of 
Senator Robert F. Kennedy 
Los Angeles, California 
62-587

Alien registration civil prints were located for Mary Sirhan and 
Adel Bishara Sirhan. .

Identification records are-being forwarded to Los Angeles Division.
General Investigative Division advised of results of searches.

RECOMMENDATION: .

For informatioj

- 2 -



TELETYPE

6/19/68
PLAINTEXT

UBGENT

fl
fr

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

(62-587)
1 - Mr. Raupach
1 - Mr. Trimbach

RELAREP OF SA RICHARDS, JUNE NINE LAST AND LOS ANGEUES

TEL JUNE NINE LAST CONTAINING INTERVIEW OF SANDRA SERRANO

CONCERNING THE GIRL IN THE POLKA-DOT DRESS. REFERENCED 

REPORT BEGINNING PAGE THIRTY-SEVEN CONTAINS PHOTOGRAPHS 

FURNISHED BY ROBERT HUNTLEY WHICH WERE TAKEN JUST PRIOR

TO THE SHOOTING OF SENATOR KENNEDY. PHOTOGRAPHS ON PAGES 

THIRTY-EIGHT, THIRTY-NINE AND FORTY REVEAL A GIRL IN A 

POLKA-DOT DRESS LOCATED IN THE MIDDLE RIGHT HAND SIDE OF

PHOTOGRAPH WITH BACK TO CAMERA. THIS PHOTOGRAPH OF A

WOMAN IN A POLKA-DOT DRESS APPEARS SIMILAR TO THE DESCRIP­

TION FURNISHED BY SERRANO IN REFERENCED TELETYPE.

LOS ANGELES ADVISE WHETHER THIS WOMAN HAS BEEN IDENTIC -

FIED AND INTERVIEWED AND IF NOT, CONDUCT APPROPRIATE^^ 
INVESTIGATION TO DETERMINE WHETHER SHE MAY BE li^ljMlJETfPE

Tolson — 
DeLoach
Mohr____________
Bishop __________
Casper---------------
Callahan------------  
Conrad---------------
Felt_____________
Gale------- :----------
Rosen :---------  
Sullivan-------------
Tavel ----------------
Trotter__________
Tele. Room--------  
Holmes^-Oi—J
Gand/fe'j^L-

WITH THE INDIVIDUALJ^SCRIBED BY SERRANO 
KMRtdcs (4) cMX-lOj fe^'12

JUNim

ENGS
NOTE: We have been conducting investigation—in-ftn—eiieait.
to establish the identityio^UN 2yttifl$SS seen by Sandra Serrano 
leaving the Ambassador Hotel following the shooting of 
Senator Kenned. This indeed* 
"We shot him - we shot him."

TELETYPE UNIT



URG

WA4 119PM MFC

&?/

6/19/68 MFC

WFO (173-135)

TO DIRECTOR (62-587)

VIA TELETYPE

ENCIPHER

AND

FROM BALTIMORE (44-684)

PLAINTEXT

JUN 191968

REWFOTEL JUNE EIGHTEEN. PAT FERGUSON CORRESPONDENT

FOR BALTIMORE SUN CAN BE LOCATED WASHINGTON BUREAU SUN PAPERS

Mr. Tolson _.
Mr. DeLoach........ 
Mr. Mohr__* 
Mr. Bishop— 
Mr. Casper- 
Mr. Callahan 
Mr. Conrad__
Mr. JMt_: 
Mr.
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.
Mr. Trotter____ .

Tele. Room._____
-Miss Holmes____  

Miss Gandy____

NATIONAL PRESS BUILDING, FOURTEENTH'AND F‘STREETS, N.W., 
WASHINGTON, D.C., ROOM ONE TWO ONE FOUR,

WFO HANDLE.

END

LRC R RELAY

FBI WASH DC

1HEnKD>

62 JUN 241968



4
Mr. Fred M. Vinson, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General

Director, FBI

ASSASSINATION OF Z) 
SENATOR ROBERT F.^KENNEDY, 
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

June 19, 1968

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen

1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Mohr

1 - Mr. Malley 1 - Mr. Conrad
1 - Mr. Shroder 1 - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. Schutz ’ 1 - Mr. Sullivan
1 - Mr. McGowan 1 - Mr. Trotter

In connection with our investigation into captioned matter, 
our Los Angeles, California, Office has reported that records of the 
Selective Service Headquarters for the State of California show no 
registration for Sirhan Bishara Sirhan or his brothers Saidallah and 
Munir Sirhan. The remaining brothers, Sharif and Adel Sirhan, are 
both registered with Local Board 91, Pasadena, California.

a JUN 20 1968
MAIL ROOM L---- 1 TELETYPE UNIT

NOTE: See memorandum A. Rosen to Mr. DeLoach, .'captioned'as above 
dated 6-19-68

HAS:hcs
(15)

Our Los Angeles Office in noting the failure to register for 
the Selective Service Acton the part of Saidallah and Munir Sirhan 
advised that all four brothers,have apparently been cooperative with 
the FBI and the Los Angeles Police Department in connection with the 
investigation into the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy. 
They have readily furnished background information relative to the 
activities of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan. According to our Los Angeles 
Office, further inquiry into the Selective Service status of Saidallah 
and Munir Sirhan could possibly have an adverse effect upon what ' 
appears to be their cooperative spirit thus far.

Accordingly, the Department's advice is requested as to 
whether we should proceed further with these possible Selective Service 
violations at this time.

Tolson _ 
DeLoach 
Mohr----  
Bishop _ 
Casper _ 
Callahan 
Coprad _ 
Felt------- 
Gale 
Rosen
Sullivan- 
Tavel
Trott/B_! ™<> Holmes _ 
Gandy



DR. W. C. BRENHOLTZ 
OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIAN

806 GENESEE BANK BUILDING 
FLINT, MICHIGAN 48503

June 12 1968

Mr,J.Edgar Hoover 
Washington D,C,

• Dear Sir;
Seems strange that with all hand­

wringing and soul-sobbing in the country about 
the death of Senateir Kennedy and blaming it on 
our "sick-society" that no one has suggested • 
that Senator Kennedy was the main prosecutor to 
get Jimmy Hoffa behind the bars for the organized 
theft and corruption of the Teamsters Union and 
since the high level administrative officers 
and local business agents have an exceptionally
high level of paroled ex-convicts, it would be
logical to expect that group tp liquidate Mr.
Kennedy when and if possoble.

If Senator Kennedy had been elected President,
Then Jimmy’s chance of parole would be practically 
non-existent and something would have to be

done bedlore the election. And, it was.
However, as a common citizen, I realize that

it would be political suicide to antagonize 3,000©QG 
eamster votes just before November. We will watch
with interest* in the near future for the ’’red- 
herring" and the "applesauce" to be^^d a^ 

deep before the American people tj keep them 
rom thinking too much and asking embarassing 
questions as was the case after the Warren 
Report.

16 JUN S? 1968

Very Truly,



June 19, 1968

806 GeneseeJ^
“Hin^ Mlchigan 48508 ~

Dear Dr. Brenholtz:

Your letter of June 12th has been received

and 1 appreciate your thoughtfulness in writing and furnish* 

ing me your observations regarding the assassination of

Senator Robert F, Kennedy.

Sincerely yours, 

J. Edgar Hoover

NOTE: Bufiles contain one outgoing to Brenholtz of 5-17-56, largg 
blue letterhead, thanking him for his comments concerning a speech

Tolson _ 
DeLoach 
Mohr----- 
Bishop _ 
Casper _

made by the Director

FMG:lmg
(3)

Callahan —,—j r_
Conrad--------J —

Rosen ---- 1— 1
Sullivan '

Jrailed 8^
JUW 19 19g8

• e --a.
*? 46

& 'n?n

Tavel-----------  
Trotter---------  
Tele. Room — 
Holmes —^i. 
Gandy ---- -Z-

!



TO

FROM

OPTIONAL FORM .MO. 10
MAV-1P62 EDITION
OSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010-10*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
; Mr. DeLoach DATE:

1 -

Tolson _ 
DeLoach 
Mohr- 
Bishop 
Casder 
Call

. Con 
Felt 
Gale

; A. Rosen 1 -

subject: ASSASSINATION OF /7 
SENATOR ROBERT F.‘'KENNEDY 
LOS ANGEIES, CALIFORNIA

1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -

Mr 
Mr 
Mr 
Mr 
'Mr 
Mr 
Mr 
Mr

- June 19 
DeLoach 
Rosen 
Malley 
Shroder 
Schutz 
McGowan 
Bishop 
Conrad

1968

The following concerns most recent
in connection with our investigation into the 
of Senator Robert F. Kennedy.

1 - Mr
1 - Mr

an-------------
Tavel ----------------  
T rotter---------------
Tele. Room--------  
Holm

Gal 
Sullivan 
Mohr 
Trotter

developments 
assassination

A report from CIA, a copy of which 
the White House, indicates a Libyan attorney, 
has offered to defend Sirhan Bishara Sirhan.

was furnished 
Abdussalam Nafa 
According to

these accounts, Nafa has offered his services free of charge 
and suggested that if it were not possible for him to defend 
Sirhan in court he be authorized to select an attorney who is 
a member of the California Bar Association. Nafa has been 
issued a three-month visitor's visa by our embassy in Tripoli 
and is described by CIA as having been active in the defense 
of the Arab nationalist movement in Tripoli earlier this year 
Based on available information he is unidentifiable in Bureau 
files.

Our Los Angeles Office reports that a check of?? m 
-.-. thb, Selective Service Headquarters records for the State-of £ 

‘ California shows no registration for Sirhan Sirhan or his 
- brothers Saidallah Sirhan and Munir Sirhan. The remaining 

.brothers SharW^jand Adel Sirhan are both registered with 
local'board9i, California.

?" Our Los Angeles Office in noting the failure to® 
register on the part of Saidallah and Munir Sirhan advised:? 
that- all four brothers have apparently been cooperative and 
have readily furnished background informatjlpA^eiative to 
the activities of Sirhan Sirhan. tyos ^gele.s was of the 
opinion that to pursue the Selective Service as 
as Saidallah and Munir are concerned at this,-^^ 
possibly adversely affect their

; insofar 
lould 
which

' Ihas existed thus far

there .1$ attfefc^ti *&->i^^pproval

ACTION:

Enclos

In view of the above

CONTINUED - OVER



Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach
* RE: ASSASSINATION OF 

SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

a letter to the Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, 
pointing out what appears to be a delinquency on the part of 
Saidallah and Munir Sirhan with respect to their failure, to, 
register for the Selective Service Act of 1948 and noting the 
fact that they have thus far appeared to be cooperating with 
the FBI and local authorities in connection with this inves­
tigation. Accordingly, we request the Department's advice 
as to whether we should proceed further on this Selective 
Service matter at this time.

- 2 -



KENSALT

Air tel

June 19, 1968

1 - Mr. Schutz

To: SAC, Loa Angeles

From: Director, FBI (62-587)

us-a

Attached are copies of material pertinent to 
your inquiry, the contents of which are self-explanatory.

Enclosure

NOTE:
The attached material is a letter under June 18, 1968 

date from Deputy Attorney to Mr. Wilbur F. Littlefield, Office 
of the Public Defender, Los Angeles.

Tolson__________
D eLoci ch
Mohr------------------
Bishop __________
Casper__________
Callahan______ __  
Conrad _______
Felt____________
Gale____________
Rosen __________
Sullivan-----------—
Tavef^ A . H P ft j 
TrotK^L^Lyy
Tele. Room--------
Holmes---------------
Gandy_______ !_



June

. Dear Mr. Littlefield' ’ . V ..-’.­

Rei Pe°E12L2£.JiliJL£1jS££^^
■ ’ Sirhan^isliara "sirhan

- • • . Superior"Cdur^ A.' ■233U21 Z
. ■ PufiTic DeTender iTo. "363'1?S....  ( , °f<£^^

This is in reply to your letter of June 15, 1968, 
»in which you enclose a letter to Mr. BisharaJSalameh 
^girhan, the father: of the defendant in the above/case, 

ahd ask that we use our good offices to expedite 
^ delivery of the letter. ’

-.:’ , . The Department of State informs me that the 
letter has been sent by classified pouch to our'. 
embassy in Amman for delivery"to Mr. Bishara Salameh . 
Sirhan. The State Department has sent a cable to our 

- embassy in Amman containing instructions concerning 
the delivery of the letter and asking for confirmation 

. of its delivery to Mr. Sirhan.. .■ / ■. ■ • .

; ’; We are pleased to cooperate, with you in this ’ : 
matter.’ . ■. ’ .. • - ’ ■

Sincerely

- ■ •’ ' - r / i . Warren Christopher --•
.j ■; ‘ :/’ •. ? •" ‘ .- ’ Deputy. Attorney General

• ■ Mr. Wilbur F. LittlefieldA? ^T"^’’^** , 

. . Chief Trial Deputy . •BjUMitriQM 
Office of the Public Defender .

• County of Los Angeles -. \. 
U02 Hall of Justice .

ifornia 90012 . .Los A:



DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Executive Secretariat 

CONFIDENTIAL 
ENCLOSURE ■ > . * .-

June 17, 1968
BMW

MEMORANDUM TO: The Honorable
Warren Christopher 
Deputy Attorney General 
Department of Justice

SUBJECT: Delivery of Letter to Mr. Bishara Salameh Sirhan

JW 181363 ' 

Peputy Altamay qanayctj.

I enclose the letter to you received at the 
Department of State early Sunday morning from 
Mr. Wilbur F. Littlefield, Chief Trial Deputy, Office 
of the Public Defender, Los Angeles, California.

In accordance with this letter, and. a subsequent 
telephone conversation with you, we have sent to our 
Embassy in Amman for delivery the letter to Mr, Bishara 
Salameh Sirhan which was enclosed in Mr.. Littlefield’s

• letter. We have also cabled our Embassy (copy attached) 
^instructing them regarding the letter and-asking them ’ - 
to confirm delivery to Mr. Sirhan, . \

Benjamin H. Rfad 
Executive Secretary

Enclosures.; ■

CONFIDENTIAL ENCLOSURE




